From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacatio mail.com=
To: Jes Staley <

Sent: 1/9/2010 4:19:43 PM
Subject: Re:

except for the vomit, it sounds like fun

On Sat, Jan 9, 20010 at 11:15 AM, Jes Staley _ wrote:

Only Jetfery to get a junior from Bowdoin into a conference with the top physicists in the world. She was so
nervous last night, she threw up before dinner. Then spent the whole night talking about black holes and colliders.

Your amazing!
Jes
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The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may
constitute inside information, and 15 intended only for
the use of the addressee. It is the property of

Jeffrey Epstein

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If vou have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacatione gmail com, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments.
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